
From: Morioka, Lance
To: Alldredge, Casey
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Question Re: PAR Pacific NRC License Renewal before Issuing
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 2:31:50 PM

Hi Casey,
 
Yes, no name change.
 
PAR Hawaii Refining, LLC
91-325 Komohana Street
Kapolei, Hawaii  96707
 
Thanks
Lance M.
 
 
 

From: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 9:20 AM
To: Morioka, Lance <LMorioka@parpacific.com>
Subject: Question Re: PAR Pacific NRC License Renewal before Issuing
 

CAUTION - External Email: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi Mr Morioka,
I have completed my review of your nrc license renewal application and I am ready to issue your
icense, but I wanted to ask one thing before I issue it to ensure I don’t need to change anything. 
 
Your license currently lists the company name as PAR Hawaii Refining, LLC
Your application stated the name was PAR Hawaii Refining East.
 
Has the company changed names, or is PAR Hawaii Refining, LLC still accurate?
 
Thanks very much,
 
Casey Alldredge
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing and Decommissioning Branch
Region IV, USNRC
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contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. If
you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify sender by return e-
mail and destroy the communication. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of
any action concerning the contents of this communication or any attachments by anyone other
than the named recipient is strictly prohibited.


